Holland, Nicholas

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0008-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, NJ)

————— Original Message-----
From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 9:09 AM
To: Pate, Alan
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0008-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, NJ)

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator
comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a
recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is
exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to
scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant
agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and
representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the
applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant
authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to
the FCC.

————— Original Message-----

From: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3 [mailto:robert.n.goddard@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 7:03 AM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0008-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, NJ)

MIDAFC concurs with request.

Vr,

Rob Goddard

MID-LANT Area Frequency Coordination Office Code 5.2.2.2, Unit 4, Bldg.
2118

23013 Cedar Point Road

NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670
Comm: 301-342-1194

DSN: 342-1194

Fax: 342-1200

STE: 342-1195

robert.n.goddard@navy.mil
goddardrn@navair.navy.smil.mil

————— Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 18:38

To: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3; Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR
5.2.3.3

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0008-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, NJ)

Mike or Rob,



Could one of you coordinate on the request below. This is for WCS in the band 2310 to
2320 and 2345 to 2360 MHz. The only requirement we should have is that their out of band
emissions stay out of the telemetry band 2360 to 2390 MHz.

Thanks,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 425-965-8233

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday 7:00am - 11:00am

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 2:22 PM

To: goddardrn@navair.navy.mil; Ryan, Mikel Mid-Atlantic AFC
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0008-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, NJ)

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for the WCS use detailed in
the attachment. Use must not cause out of band emission interference
to the band 2360 to 2395 MHz.

<<ICN 0008-08 FCN None.pdf>>

Frequency bands 2310 to 2320 and 2345 to 2360 MHz

Locations:

Lawrenceville, NJ 10 Mile Radius of 40-17-17N, 074-42-34W
Ocean City, NJ 1 Mile Radius of 40-08-07N, 074-27-30W
Howell, NJ 1 Mile Radius of 40-10-17N, 074-12-10W
Vernon, NJ 1 Milr Radius of 41-12-47N, 074-29-37 W

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

©636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 425-965-8233

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office,
Friday 7:00am - 11:00am
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